

Profile

Student designer with graphic design, typography, and multimedia experience. A motivated individual and self-starter, strives to accomplish team and personal goals productively to meet short deadlines. Designs include many print and digital projects ranging from books, posters, websites, business cards, and others. Versatile and flexible with tasks in the workplace, keeping attention to detail and time management at the forefront. Competent in various Adobe Creative Suite programs, and learns new programs and skills quickly.

Education

B.F.A. Graphic Design & Letterform
University of Massachusetts – Dartmouth
North Dartmouth, Massachusetts
September 2005 – May 2009
Dean's List: Fall 2005 – Fall 2006;
Fall 2007 – Spring 2008

Employment

Interactive Design Intern
Citadel Broadcasting
East Providence, Rhode Island
January 2009 – May 2009
Creating content for the interactive for five major radio stations in the Rhode Island market, including Flash animation, leaderboard ads, promotional videos, and photography. Also produced a TV advertisement for a summer concert giveaway promotion that aired on Rhode Island television stations.

Graphic Design Intern
shotgunflat creative group
Middleboro, Massachusetts
May 2008 – September 2008
Creating drafts and content for web site designs for a variety of clients, ranging from high-end handbag retailers to local law firms.

Qualifications

Professional
Requires minimal supervision
Strong communication skills
Effective troubleshooter
Multi-tasker

Other
Book binding, screen printing, HTML/CSS,
digital photography

Technical
Macintosh OS X and Windows XP/Vista
Adobe: InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator,
Dreamweaver, Flash, After Effects
Microsoft Office: Word, PowerPoint, Excel,
Outlook/Entourage, Access
Final Cut Pro, DVD Studio Pro, iMovie

Extracurricular

College of Visual & Performing Arts Senator
Student Senate
University of Massachusetts – Dartmouth
December 2007 – November 2008
Voted on student-run organization budget hearings, became aware of campus affairs, and interacted with faculty to make positive changes to the learning environment. Served as a member of public safety, public relations, and facilities committees.

Fundraising Committee
Senior Graphic Design Club
University of Massachusetts – Dartmouth
April 2008 – May 2009
Planning and coordinating fundraising events for the graphic design class of 2009.

AIGA Member
Rhode Island Chapter
November 2008 – Present
Participating in AIGA events, meeting and networking with design professionals.